HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE January 17, 1995Hearing Room D 1:30 PM Tapes 1-1 MEMBERS PRESENT: REP. ELDON JOHNSON, Chair REP. CYNTHIA WOOTEN, Vice-Chair REP. CHUCK CARPENTER REP. MICHAEL FAHEY REP. TONY FEDERICI REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST REP. GAIL SHIBLEY REP. LYNN SNOI GRASS REP. LARRY WELLS MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: DANIEL JARMAN, Cnmmittee Administrator JODIE HALL, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 1, A CHAIR JOHNSON Calls meeting to order at 1:37 PM 000 005 Introduction of members. 050 Continue introductions. 100 CHAIR JOHNSON Discusses role of committee throughout session 107 CHAIR JOHNSON Wants to interview members to find out what their interests are to ... get them on a sub-committee that they would be most happy with. HOUSE COMMERCE -- Page 2 120 CHAIR JOHNSON Introduction of staff, Daniel Jarman, Committee Administrator and Jodie Hall, Committee Assistant. 141 CHAIR JOHNSON Introduction of committee rules MOTION: Representative SHIBLEY: Moves to ADOPT the Committee Rules. 147 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. CHAIR JOHNSON: Rules are ADOPTED. 165 CHAIR JOHNSON The distribution of funds will be made in a newly created sub committee of the Ways and Means. Trade and Economic Sub-Committee will review the various functions that have been funded by the lottery funds to find out how well the lottery moneys are spent. 180 CHAIR JOHNSON Representative Carpenter and Chair Johnson are liaisons for the Trade and Economic Development Sub-Committee to the Ways and Means Sub-Committee working with lottery funds.

198 REP. WOOTEN Is the Sub-Committee on Trade and Economic Development a new committee? 205 CHAIR JOHNSON Yes. 218 REP. SHIBLEY Inquired about communication with the Senate. CHAIR JOHNSON 225 Communication has already begun with the Senate counterparts. Leadership has asked that we coordinate our bill assignments making sure that if a bill is heard and passed in the House, it won't sit idle on the Senate. Plans to work closely with the Senate. 267 CHAIR JOHNSON Stresses importance of giving everyone an opportunity to participate in the process. See Chair Johnson if you feel you are having problems, concerns, or not being respected. 277 CHAIR JOHNSON MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:00 Submitted by, Reviewed by, J ODIE HALL DANIEL JARMAN Committee Assistant Committee Administrator These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize staEments made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE COMMERCE - Page 3 EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - HOUSE COMMITTEE RULES - STAFF - 3 PAGES

 $\sim$ 

.

~ /

These mmutes contam materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.